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Appellant present through counsel.12.05.2022

He made a request for adjournment in order to 

prepare the brief of the case. Adjourned. To come up for 

preliminary hearing on 19.07.2022 before S.B.

f/
(Rozina Rehman) 

Member (J)]

19.07.2022 Learned counsel for the appellant present and requested for

adjournment in order to further prepare the brief. Adjourned. To
[

come up for preliminary hearing on 21.09.2022 before S.B.

(Mian Muhammad) 
Member (E)

V.

Learned counsel for the appellant present and 

requested for adjournment to further prepare the brief. 

Adjourned. To come up for prelimin;

241.10.2022 before S.B.

21.09.2022

learing on

(Mian Muhami-nad) 
Member (E)
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j

r
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Form- A

FORM OF ORDER SHEET
Court of

218/2022Case No.

Date of order 
proceedings

Order or other proceedings with signature of judge or MagistrateS.No.

1 2 . 3

23/02/2022 The present appellant initially went in Writ Petition 

before the Hon'ble Peshawar High Court Peshawar and the 

Hon'ble High Court vide its order dated 16.02.2022 while treating 

the Writ Petition into an appeal and has sent the same to this 

Tribunal for decision in accordance with law. The same may be 

entered in the Institution register and put up to the Worthy 

Chairman for proper order please.

1

\

WREGISTRAR

, This case is entrusted to S. Bench at Peshawar for
2-

preliminary hearing to be put up there on /'I-"

-zJ
CHAIRMAN

i

\
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The
PESHAWAR HIGH COURT 

Peshawar
Ph: Na 091-9210149-58

Dated. 22-February-2022No. 47607 (1)/781/2022AVP-MN

From

Deputy Registrar (J), 
Peshawar High Court, 
Peshawar.

To

The Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Serivce Tribunal, Peshawar.

Subject: Writ Petitions W.P 1658/2019 Title: Noor Shah VS District & Sessions Judge Charsadda
Writ Petitions W.P 1670/2019 Title: Liaaat Ali VS Senior Civil Judge
Writ Petitions W.P S6S2/2019 Title: WakccI Khan VS District & Session Judge District
Mohmand

Memo,
I am directed to send herewith the titled cases in original alongwith all annexures and 
copy of judgment of this Honble Court dated 16.0Z2022 for compliance.

t

e<ristrac./.D

“r

Enel: Copy of Order / Judgment



A
V

I
Page 1 of4

/t

JUDGMENT SRFFT
PESHAWAR HIGHCOrmT Pi?gHA«,An

JUDICIAL DEPARTiuriviT

S-'

Writ Petition No.16S8-P/2niO-

Noor Shah Ali
;
j

Vs.
District & Sessions Judge, Charsadda and others 

Date of hearing 

Petitioner by:

Respondents by:

I
I-
£ 16.02.2022f

Mr. SaaduUah Khan Marwat, Advocate. 
Mr. Rab Nawaz Khan, A.A.G.

f
t •

I

•kic^icikic

judgment }

!;
ieieikititit

■i

IJAZ ANWAR. J. Through this single judgment, we 

intend to decide the Writ Petition No.l658-P/2019 

alongwith two connected Writ Petition No. 1670- 

P/2019 titled: Liaqat Ali Vs. Senior Civil Judge, and 

Writ Petition No. 5652-P/2019 titled: Wakeel Khan

s;

■■Sr

Vs. District & Sessions Judge, Mohmand & others, as 

common question of law and facts is involved in all

the cases.
;;

In the instant writ petition, the petitioner 

has sought the following relief:-

1 ;

‘‘It is therefore, most humbly prayed that 
on acceptance of the writ petition, in

extraordinary
I-

exercise of the 

Constitutional jurisdiction, this Hon’ble 

Court be pleased to;
/1

/.y I
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i. Declare order dated 23.12.2006 

and 22.12.2009 of R.No.01 and 02 

to be illegal, improper, unjust, 
malafide, discriminatory, without 
lawful authority and of no legal 
effect.

ii. Direct the authority to reinstate 

petitioner in service with all 
consequential benefits of service; 
and / or

Any other writ / order / direction 

deemed proper and just in the 

circumstances of the case may also 

be issued / order / given.”

iu.

In essence, petitioners are aggrieved of the3.

orders whereby their services were terminated and against

which, their appeals before the worthy Registrar,

Peshawar High Court, Peshawar were dismissed while

same of the petitioner of the connected W.P. No.5652-

P/2019 is still pending.

4. Comments were called from respondents.

who furnished the same, wherein, they opposed the 

issuance of desired writ asked for by the petitioners.
IS?

Arguments heard. Record perused.

The record transpires that petitioners were

serving against the ministerial posts in the District

W
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Judiciary and were proceeded departmentally. The 

departmental proceedings culminated into their dismissal 

from service. Thereafter, they approached the JChyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal, Peshawar by filing service 

appeals; however, during its pendency and in view of the 

Judgment of the Hon’ble Supreme Court of Pakistan

s.>

reported as 2016 SCMIR 1206, the same were returned by

the Service Tribunal vide Order dated 29,01.2019.

7. It appears that subsequently a larger bench

was constituted in order to determine the question as to

whether an appeal of the ministerial staff of the District

Judiciary would be maintainable before the Khyber

Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal, which was accordingly 

decided wherein it was held that the employees of District

Judiciary are civil servants within the meaning of law; thus

in view of status of the petitioners as civil servants and

besides, the bar contained in Article 212 of Constitution of

Islamic Republic of Pakistan, 1973; this Court cannot

entertain the instant and as well connected petitions. We,

therefore, instead of dismissing the same on the ground of

jurisdiction; keeping in view the facts of the case and time

utilized in agitating their grievances, send this and the/

connected writ petitions to the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Service Tribunal, Peshawar for its decision in accordance

with law. Parties are directed to appear before the Tribunal
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4
on 24.02.2022. Original files alongwith its annexures be 

transmitted to the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal, 

while its copies be retained for the purpose of record.

Announced
16.02.2022

JUDGE

/

•AmjadAH Steno*(D.B) JusticeMusarrat Hllali & Mr. Justice IJaz Anwar, Hon’ble Judges.

t.
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VV.P 1658/2019 (Main case) (Statutory-Termination), Adjourned by 

the coL^from 05-May-2020 and fixed before H.D.B on 

22-(5^-2020.Inform Petitioner and his Counsel.& AAG.I 

(A/W.1.w“p.1670-p/19).

/

iki! ,SMI

. - fiv'Si 01 .Ov-'tit! © r'
....j Depittv Registrar

v'

##### W.P 1658/2019 (Main case) (Statutory-Termination^ Left over by the court
27-October-2020

from 22-Oct-2020 and fixed before H.D.B on 10-Dec-2020.lnform Petitioner
?'■

and his C,ounsel.& AAG.(A/W.1.wp.1670-p/19).
Adjourment by

Petitioner Respondent
■:501

la cDeputy Registrar

<r n

W.P 1658/2019 (Main case) (Statutory-Termination), Adjourned by the7 7
S',

: ( C rj n . i
court from 10-Dec-2020 and fixed before H.D.B on 18-Feb-2021.lnform

Petitioner and his Counse!.& AAG.(A/W.1.wp.1670-p/19).
■i

s1^ ; P";;pnndonl

Deputy Registrar'1 ii;
‘H:r

■f

- r-

6 ■ ii/tOTION CASES) (Statutory-Termination) () AojournedW.P 1653/2;
J /

by ti:e court from 18-FGb-2021 and fixed before H.D.B on 

' 1 y¥jav-202J.!nform Petitioner and his Counsel.& AAG
iv"

3 V!

.-.,1m-
,*■

■ ?
Deputy Registrar

V



W.P 165.8/2019 (iViOTlON CASES) (Statutory-Termination) Deleted
i

from 11-IVIay-2021and fixed before H.D.B on 29-Sep-2021.lnform

F->utitioner and his Coun'sel.& AAG,(A/\A/ connected cases-T-3-cases)

- ^ I

Deputy Registrar

#mm.
30 -S eotembcr-2021

W.P 1658/2019 (MOTION CASES) (Statutory-Termination) Left over by the

court from 29-Sep-2021 and fixed before H.D.B on 24-Nov-2021.lnform

Petitioner and his Counsel.& AAG. A/W Rev. Pett. 140-p/2018 in
Adjourment by

wp.751-p/2018(Main cases)Petitioner Respondent

1 0

Deputy Registrar

'v

W.P 1658/2019 (MOTION CASES) (Statutory-Termination) Deleted from■ ’

. ^-int3u/-2p21
24-NOV-2021 and fixed before H.D.B on 09-Feb-2022.lnform Petitioner and

his Counsel.& AAG, (A/W Rev. Pett. 140-p/2018 in wp. 751-p/2018(Main

cas. ,:!‘-.pondnnt

Deputy Registrar

" iliourncJ^ . AI
I

V...,: 2021 I
. -Feb'rCZI and fixed befo.-..^: i.D.B on\i\

. t:ti-.i.4f'r ?no his Counsoi.i .\AG.Iir.la, 102" lit ''ll*

i

Deputy Registrar



W.P 1658/2019 (MOTION CASES) (Main case) (Statutory-Termlnalfor
■ffitifffll
22-June^lip9

Adjourned J^y the court from 20-Jun-2019 and fixed before H.D.B on
^ yf-yV ^ A

25-Sep-2019.lnform Petitioner and his Counsel.(A/W.1.wp.1 57p-p/19).

(Hi
err

Adjourment by

Petitioner Respondent

^2 ,2 *
Depu eqistrarV' df•,V.

I'
^ V'i^^169^a19 (Main case) (Statutory-Termination), Adjourned by the 

coimt fr^ 26-NOV-2019 and fixed before H.D.B on'^-Feb-2020.lnform

#####

v\30-November-20

Petitioner and his Counsel.& AAG.(AA/\/.1.wp.1670-p/19).

k-(K 'f'■ Adjourment by

Petitioner Respondent

0 . 0

Depuiy Registrar

r

W.P 1658/2019 (Main case) (Statutory-Termination), Adj^rned by the
oi -t c‘t)ruarv-2020

court from 06-Fob-2020 and fixed before H.D.B on 13-Mar-2020.lnform

i?Petitioner and his Counsel.& AAG.(A/W.1.wp.1670-p/19).
;'„u rieni Cy

• i'\'Uiion(.‘r Respondent

f)

Jtv RegistrarDe

:i)-!Vlarcli-2020

W.P 1658/2019 (Main case) (Statutory-Termination), Adjourned by the

court from 13-Mar-2020 and fixed before H.D.B on 05-May-2020.lnform

Petitioner and his Counsei.& AAG.(A/W.1.wp.1670-p/19).

t<OS|)On(U:f>t

0

Depiirv Registrar
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IN THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT PESHAWAR

Writ PetitionsNo. -P/2019

Noor Shah V /s District & Sessions Judge Charsadda

Presented by 

on behlnf of appellant/petitioner.

Entered in the relevant register.

Saadullah Khan Marwat

Be laid Before DB for orders on 16-APR-19

ReaderDated 09 MAR 2019

\

Dated 09 MAR 2019 Countersigned
I
I

Deputy RegistrarDated 09 MAR 2019

(Q/ c \

W.P 1658/2019 (MOTION CASES) (Main case) (Statutory-Termination),1
19-April-2019

Adjourned by the court from 16-Apr“2019 and fixed before H.D.B on

20^un^^9.lnform Petitioner and his Counsel.(A/W.1.wp.1j7\0-p/19).
Adjourment by

t’fttitioner Respondent

0 0

Deputy Registrar
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RFmRE THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT. PESHAWAR

APPLICA nON FOR ADJOURNMENT

Versus

Case No.14.

Title15.

06.02.2020Case Fixed For16.
PetitionersApplication

llVAiCd ^17. by Respondents
Will be busy before Apex 
Supreme Court of Pakistan.Reason (s)18.

5IWhether Stay Granted 

Stay When Granted

N19.
20. r--Stay Granted To 

"Pilous requests
21.
22.

Case Status23.
laJJiAkName of Opposite Counsel24.

Cell/ Phone No. of the 
Opposite CounseJ tp25.
Whether Opposite counsel
informed ___ _

Yes26.

Dated: 04.02.2020

Applicant
Submitted for orders, please .

( Khalid l^hman

Supreme CbuA^akj^an 

Cell: 03)8-8g228^

y
Branch Incnana

Additional Registrar (JudI:)

I
\

K
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IN THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT. PESHAWAR

. „ . W. P. No.zi^

Noor Shah Ali S/0 Jamrooz Khan '

/ 2019

R/0 Sokhta Shabqadar,

Ex, Junior Clerk / Moharrir, Court 

of Civil Judge / Judicial Magistrate, 
Shabqadar.......................................... Petitioner

Veesus

1. District & Sessions Judge, 

Charsaddar.

2. Registrar, Peshawar High Court, 

Peshawar.

3. Civil Judge / Judicial Magistrate, 

Shabqadar District Charsadda . Respondent

oooooo<:=>oooo<j=>ooo

WRIT PETITION UNDER ARTICLE 199

OF THE CONSTITUTION OF ISLAMIC

REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN. 1973:

ooo«ooooooo<=>ooo

Respectively Sheweth:

1. That petitioner was appointed as Junior Clerk / Moharri and was posted with 

District & Session Judge, Charsadda. At the time of the occurance he was 

performing duty with Civil Judge / Judicial Magistrate, Shabqadar.

2. That FIR No. 343 dated 31-05-2005 Police Station Shabqadar u/s 

452/506/342/436/477/148/149 PPC wherein no one was charged for the 

commission of offence, however, one Raham Sher recorded confessional
statement in the court where in petitioner along with Liaqat Ali, Junior Clerk / 

Moharrir were named as counterparts. Later on the section of law 

changed through section 409/436/161/165-A/182 PPC read with 5(2) of the 

prevention of Corruption Act, 1947. (Copy as annex "A")

were

FILED WAV

26 FEB 2019

1?

"V....,

»
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That on implicating of the petitioner in the case, he was served with Show 

Cause Notice regarding burning of record of some cases which was replied on 

20-09-2005 by the petitioner and denied the allegation. (Copy as annex "B" &

"C")

That on 01-10-2005, petitioner was suspended from service by ADJ 

Charsadda. (Copy as annex "D")

4.

5. That on the same day, i.e. 01-10-2005, petitioner was served with Statement 

of Allegation without Charge Sheet by ADJ Charsadda and not the Enquiry 

Officer himself. The Statement of Allegation was replied on 08-11-2005 and 

denied the allegations. (Copy as annex "E" & "F")

6. That on 09-01-2006 and 13-01-2006 statement of Raham Sher and petitioner 

were recorded when in the meanwhile, the court of Special Judge (P) Anti 

Corruption, Peshawar initiated Criminal proceedings against petitioner, Raham 

Sher, Liaqat Ali and convicted them for 05 years and fine on 21-08-2006 and 

thereafter on 20-10-2006, the Enquiry Officer stopped the enquiry proceeding 

against the defaulters with direction to wait for the decision of the trial court in 

the offences. (Copy as annex "G", "H", "I" & "J")

7, That petitioner filed appeal before the Peshawar High Court, Peshawar for 

setting aside the conviction and sentence of the Special Judge (P) Anti 

Corruption, Peshawar which was allowed on 14-11-2006 by treating the 

undergone sentence as sufficient. (Copy as annex "K")

That on 22-11-2006, the Inquiry Officer recorded statement of Mujeeb-ur- 

Rehman who categorically stated that he was forced by the police as well as by 

the Inquiry Officer to give statement against petitioner, etc. and the said bailiff 

who was similarly placed person with petitioner was made witness against 

petitioner etc and the bailiff was then exonerated of the charges and is still 

serving the department as bailiff. (Copy as annex "L")

8.

9. That without completing rest of the enquiry proceeding i.e. recording of 

statements of witnesses, giving opportunity of cross examination, serving with 

Y Final Show Cause Notice and personal hearing being mandatory and by 

substituting another Inquiry Officer, the later submitted the

-EDTr enquiry report to
the authority on 15-12-2006 by proposing major penalty of dismissal from 

service with effect from 21-08-2006. (Copy as annex "M")
!6 FEB 2019

10. That on 23-12-2006, District & Session Judge without serving petitioner with 

Final Show Cause Notice and supply of enquiry proceeding, petitioner 

dismissed from service with effect from 21-08-2006 retrospectively. (Copy as 

annex "N")

11. That on 23-01-2007, petitioner submitted appeal before R. No. 02 which was 

rejected on 22-12-2009. (Copy as annex ”0")

was
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BEFORE THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT. PESHAWAR

IhS

Petitione ■

VERSUS

Respondents:

APPUCATION FOR ADJOURNMENT

Respectfully Sheweth:

That the above titled case is pending adjudication beforcj 

this Hon’ble Court and is fixed for 06.02.2020.
1.

^\\\ 50 busy before the ApexThat counsel for 

Supreme Court of Pakistan in case CMA No. 11617/2019
2.

titled “District Bar Council Vs. Govt, of Pakistan & others’, 
and therefore would not be able to appear and assist this

Hon’ble Court on the said date.

It is, therefore, respectfully prayed that on acceptance 

of this application, the titled case may kindly be adjourned.

Through

ah4@B:^Khali
Advocate^upreme Court 
Cell: 0313-8922889Dated: 04.02.2020



CJiri;;i:i - Wp Nos. 16.58/2019 & 1670/2019 For subnii.ssion of comm... ;//niai I .googl e.com/'rnai i/u/0?i k=c49.5 82.dfrj&v! ew=pt&.searcli...

A
Writ Br <phc.wntbrar!ch@grnai!.com>

WP Mos. 16SB/2019 & 1670/2019 For submission of comments.
1 message

Writ: Bi- <phc.wr!tbranch@,gmai!.corn> Thu, Apr 18, 2019 at 4:10 PM 
To: .AG <hamza.3,yaz1974@gmai!.corn>, DAG <dagphc161@gmail.corn:>, dsj dsj <dsjchars3dda@.yahoo.corn>

I 'hfir Shi hAadu::!,

URGENT CO UKT MATTER.
Case file alongyvitM Order of this Honourable Court, is transmitted for information & 
necessary compliance at the earliest, 
please acknowledge receipt of this Email

WNT BRANCH hNOllCE SECTIOm 
PESHAWAR Hi€H COURT. PESttAWAR 
Phone No. Q9I-92.10149-15S (Ext: 364).

4 attachments

WP-1670~2019 (16.04.2019).pdf

'.as WP.1SS8-.2019 (16.04.2019).pdf

wp16S8 2019 NOOR SHAH ALI VS DJ fulf USB S3 paqs.pclf 
2233K

as-, wpisro 2019 LIAQAT AL! VS SCJ fuli USB 59 pags.pdf 
3841K

5

-1i'



IN THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT, PESHAWAR.
OBJECTION SLIP

I^o: 8675 Noor Shah V/S District & Sessions Judge Charsadda

^9
8 Copies of are not legible/attested./

7

Returned with above mentioned objections for remoyart3 be 
re-submitted on or before ^

26 February 2019 / Deputy Registrar 
eshawar High Court, Peshawa

if

/'



Before the Peshawar High Court Peshawar
CHECK LIST.

case Title: Versus CM /fvE^fe1. Case IS duly signed. 
The law under which the case Is preferred has been 
mentioned.

NOYES2.

NOYES3T Approved tile cover is used. NOYESAffidavit IS duly attested^and appends.
Case and annexure are' properly paged/ numbered
according to index.________
Copies of annexure are legible and attested. If
not, then better copies duly attested have been 
annexed.
certified copies of all the requisite 
have been filed.
Certificate specifying that no case on similar 
grounds was earlier submitted 
fi1ed.
Case is within timF!
The value for the purpose of'court fee and-------
column been mentioned in the relevant

aHixed.ffdrwrit Ks.oOO, for other was reouired!
Power of attorney i«s in ^^
Memo or addresses ti iPf>
-List of books mentioned in THi 
The '"SQUTsite number of spare copied

_ I autho^itvffny

“limn''rw^l8‘'abSve/havfbee^f3?fn^^^^ a^requires Tn

Signature.

t:
NOYES5.

b. YES NO

t: YES NOdocuments

8. YES NO
in this court,

9. YES NOm YES NO
\/

11
YES NO

12 proper form. YES NO
YES NOpetition. YES MO
YES. NO

etc.; IS riled on NO

YES NO

■ >OlS/20l^-Date
Advocate Peshawar.

For offirp use onlv 
Case No.
Case received.. 
Complete in all 
grounds)______ respect; Yes/No (if no the

Date in court.
Signature.___

(Reader)
, Countersigned

Date._________ _
(Deputy Registrar)

, I?

\
/
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IN THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT, PESHAWAR

W.P. No / 2019

' District Judge & Others
^S>-2-

Noor Shah Ali versus

INDEX

f ■ ' 1S. No. Documents Descriptions Annex Page #

1 Opening Sheet A

2 Memo of Writ Petition 1-4

3 Affidavit, 5

4 Addresses of Parties 6

5 FIR dated 31-05-2005 "A" 7-8

6 Show Cause Notice "B" 9

Reply to SCN dated 20-09-2005 10
t

8 Suspension order dated 01-10-2005 "D" 11

9 Statement of Allegations, 01-10-2005 w ^ n 12

10 Reply to Statement of Allegations, 08-11-05 wp// 13

11 Statement of Raham Sher, 09-01-2006 "G" 14-15

12 Statement of petitioner dated 13-01-2006 "H" 16 ■

13 Judgment of ATC dated 21-08-2006 w j// 17-30

14 Stoppage of Enquiry proceedings, 20-10-06 wyt 31-32

15 ■ Judgment of High Court dated 14-11-2006 "K" 33-42

16 Statement of Mujeeb-ur-Rehman, 22-11-06 \\|^// 43

17 Enquiry Report dated 15-12-2006 "M" 44-45

18 Dismissal order dated 23-12-2006 "N" 46RErFlLBD/TODAYi
19 Appeal dated 23-01-2007 "0" ! 47-48i

;;Deputy RegistvaT 

— 08 MAR 2019
20 Rejection order dated 22-11-2009 i 49-50

Appeal to Service Tribunal21 "Q" i 51-56
22 Order dated 29-01-2019 5.7"R"

23 Notice

FHXibyroD.vv
/ f?<'r**>'**

■>

24 Court Fee of Rs. 500/=
i

25 Wakalatnama Depii*
■“ “26 FEB 20191,

I
Petitioner(s)

».
hrough

Saadullah Khan MaTwaT* 
Advocate,
21-A Nasir Mansion, 
Shoba Bazar, Peshawar 
Ph; 0300-5872676

Dated: 23-02-2018

- /
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1\ That thereafter, petitioner filed appeal before service Tribunal on 14-01-2010 

which was returned vide order dated 29-01-2019 to seek remedy before 

appropriate forum as per the reported judgment, 2016 SCMR 1206. (Copy as 

annex "P" "Q")

Hence this Writ Petition, inter alia, on the following grounds:

GROUNDS:

a. That petitioner has more service than 14 years in his credit and no benefit of 
the rendered services were ever given to him.

b. That on perusal of the record, it is quite clear that the enquiry was not 

conducted in accordance with the rule on the subject. Petitioner was behind 

the bar since 23-08-2005 till 14-11-2006. The Inquiry Officer did not visit him 

in Jail to either record statement of witnesses if any, or to provide him 

opportunity of defence.

c. That it was obligatory for the authority to serve petitioner with Final Show 

Cause Notice and to supply him all the enquiry proceedings to enable him to 

submit comprehensive reply but such mandatory requirement was ignored 

which vitiates all the proceeding to be null and void.

d. That one Mujeeb-ur-Rehman bailiff of the court of R. No. 01 who was in equal 

footing with other counterparts was made approver and petitioner etc. 

dealt with severely and as per the judgments all similarly placed persons will 

be dealt with similarly and equally on similar charges but PW-4 Mujeeb-ur- 

Rehman was exonerated from the charges and is serving the court of R. No. 01 

as bailiff till date while petitioner was dismissed from service, thus 

discriminated.

were

e. That criminal and departmental action as per the judgments of the apex
Supreme Court of Pakistan can go side by side even at variance decisions, yet 
in the case in hand, the original as well as appellate authority did not adhere 

to law, yet mandatory requirement in the departmental action was not 
observed.

f. That Show Cause Notice an Statement of Allegations were served upon the 

petitioner by R. No. 01 himself and not the Inquiry Officer. This glaring 

illegality vitiates all the proceedings to be null and void and then the impugned 

order becomes void-ab-initio.
FILED *1^0 AYr

I
•<

26 FEB 2019 1
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i That original as well as appellate orders were not made in accordance with law 

but with ulterior motive, so are illegal, improper, unjust, without lawful 
authority and of no legal effect. Hence liable to be reserved.

It is, therefore, most humbly prayed that on acceptance of the Writ 
Petition, in exercise of the extraordinary constitutional jurisdiction, this 

Hon'ble Court be pleased to:

a. Declare order dated 23-12-2006 and 22-12-2009 of R. No. 01 and 02 

to be illegal, improper, unjust, malafide, discriminatory, without lawful 
authority and of no legal effect.

b. Direct the authority to reinstate petitioner in service with all 
consequential benefits of service;

AND / OR

c. Any other writ / order / direction deemed proper and just in the 

circumstances of the case may also be issued / order / given.

Petitioner(s)
Through

Saadullah Khan Marwat

Amjad Nawaz 
AdvocatesDated 23-02-2019

LIST OF BOOKS:
FILED TODAY
i
Oeoutv ){egistrar 

26 FEB 2019

1. Constitution.

2. 2016 SCMR 1206

3. 2008 PLC (CS) 609

CERTIFICATE: - f

As per instructions of my client, certified that no such like Writ 

Petition was earlier filed by the petitioner before this Honorable Court. 

(D.B Case)

Advocate
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IN THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT, PESHAWAR

W.P. No. -P / 2019

Noor Shah Ali District Judge & Othersversus

AFFIDAVIT

I, Noor Shah Ali S/0 Jamrooz Khan R/0 Sokhta Shabqadar, do hereby 

solemnly affirm and declare that the contents of the Writ Petition are true 

and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Identified By:

DEPONENT 
CNIC#: 17101-5506876-9

Cell No. 0345-9393707

Saad Ullah Khan
Advocate

No:
Certified thn* 
affirmatienx' 
day

r -

s/o
who w.'s 
Who is ; :

’V .

' r. i'j:

' 1,.
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Depiiiv Registrar 

26 FEB 2019

i\

i
! 1!■

5

'V.,
« \

\



Vcrisys: Online Verification System https://10.10.10.ll/verisys/veris...

*9

'!iC, ■■•,. ■ - • ^4}

.4 

<?
.4

r<?.

•; '•!«<>.
V.9st\ 'OV;

'.i
•^fSirz -

J?"
V

9^

?i2««>

\«\ 3?"

??■

r«

V;'it <p
^ •-• 
T0^WZ/J!i*417101-5506876^i9t^

V'i 9
o

s. /
oS

Vv^:ji JP-Y^
)?•,9.

jp” jp"?
t.^ L 
U r'J'tA

■^Vv ? j , >r.(jjS^ •Idll
j?-%

-T (
V'9 -Jih-*

Jp-O
>n‘ 'O

W rd^ tn3?-
03jp

■\ 01/06/%6gt:,!-

sa -4 ,2%1077:-42aS425;4 '4
iiini'ii liiiiiiiliiiiiii imiii ii i[iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii ii

"dIV,
a'

[X]Census 1998 Database

The individual exists in the census database as S »u; father's name 
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1970"
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Religion Islam
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iv IN THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT, PESHAWAR

W.P. No. / 2019

Noor Shah Ali District Judge & Othersversus

ADDRESSES OF PARTIES

Petitioner:

Noor Shah Ali S/0 Jamrooz Khan 

R/0 Sokhta Shabqadar,
Ex, Junior Clerk / Moharrir, Court 
of Civil Judge / Judicial Magistrate, 
Shabqadar

Respondents:

1. District & Sessions Judge, 
Charsaddar.

2. Registrar, Peshawar High Court, 
Peshawar,

3. Civil Judge / Judicial Magistrate, 

Shabqadar District Charsadda

Petitioner(s)

Through

Saadullah Khan Marwat 

AdvocateDate: 23-02-2019

nTODAY

4 Rest‘;mvr
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To

The Additional Sessions Judge-I,

Charsadda.

EXPLAINATION.Subject: 

Respected Sir,

With reference to Show Cause Notice No. Nil dates Nil. The 

accused/official respectfully submits his explanation as under:-

That the accused/official was performing his | duty as Junior 

Clerk/Muharrir in the court of Illaqa / Judicial Magistrate 

Shabqadar to the best of his ability, honesty and the Presiding 

Officer of the court was satisfied from his duty.

1.

That unfortunately the record of the court during night time as it 
was known later on, was set on fire and the Chowkidar was held 

responsible for the offence.

2.

That later on the accused/official along with his other colleague 

was involved in the case falsely and with malafide intention on the 

statement of a person whose statement has been obtained under 

coercion and threat extended to him by police after he was 

entrapped in the case by his enemies who met hands with the 

local police. This statement was belied by father of the said 

confessor through Print Media which I will produce at the relevant 

time.

3.

That I have committed no offence and have been charged falsely, 

as stated above, in case FIR No. 343 dated, 31-05-2005 U/S 

452/477/336/342/506/148/149 PPC P.S Shabqadar and now-a- 

days I am confined in Sub-Jail Charsadda.

Thanking You Sir.

4.

Your's obediently

Sd/-
(Noor Shah Ali)
J/C, Muharrir in the court of 
Judicial Magistrate, Shabqadar 

At present confined in Sub Jail Charsadda

Date 20-09-2005
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The Acfcff; Sessions Judgi^-f, 
Charsadda.

Subject: EXPLAf^jAnOiV
/

Res.pected Sir, : !
I\

i I

i/V'ifn reference fo show caaS4 NH dstei Mil -Thc

■ • sccused/offici^j respectfuily submit his exp^^n^tion ^s\llnder- •

That the accused/official was performing- his duty 8$ Jm 

Cl&rk/Muhamr

J. or
t

/>? the court of iDeq'e/Juciicia} Magistrate. 
Shcbqadar to the best of his ability, honesty and the preside g 

■ officer of the court was satisfied frotn his duty.
) '• T' .

unfortunately, the record of thu cotutyturing highi 

■uses known iaCer on, was set on fire and tire, Cho'wkfdar was held 

responsible for the offence.

I»
That ana. as n

■ I

!
1

3 . Tnet (ater on. che accused/officiaf' aiono wifh hiS other co»eacH./c

was invoked in the case falsely'anq Y.>nh malafide 

the statement of a person whooe statement has been 

under coercion and threat extended to him by police

jnTpniirir: np

ublained

an«r ne was
entrapped in the case by his enemies who'met hands vdth..the 

local police. This statement was belied by father of the said 

confessor through print media, which I'will produce at the relevant ‘

I

j

time. • „ I ■ '

That I have committed no offence and have been charged falsely, 

as stated above. In case FiR No. 343 ctat&d g-pQd 3.005 u/s 

452/477/336/342/506/148/143 ppC p,$ Shabqadar and now-a- 

‘days! am ccnfnsd in SubNai! Charsadda^

, ‘ I

4.

. I :
Dated: 20.09.2G05. ■i

t

Yours Obadiciiily,

(^oor ^
;

I

J/C, Muharrir in the court of ^ 
Judiciaf Magistrate. Shabqadar'

At present confined in Sub-Jaiii Char$adda.

■ .!

!
: ' i. C ♦ .

I

I
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ORDER i/ •I«

I ■
khan Additional District & Sessions Judge-l, Charsadda^^-

!, SHOAIB
beir a ALithorized Officer, white exercising powers under Rule 5 sub-rule (1)

V\
1.

t

; Servants (E & D) Rules, 1973 with the prior approval of 

accused official Mr. Nopr Shah Ali under
oi the NWFP. Govt;

!,he Honourable Authority place you 

suspension for a period of three months with immediate effect.

(SHOAIB KHAN)
AddI: Districts.‘Sessions Judge-l. 

Charsadda / Authorized Officer

»
V

I

Doted: 01/10/2005

TUC cn, I nwiMR FOR INFnPMflTIOM AND FI IRTHER NECESSARY

ACTION PLEASE: I

i
I

(
The Honourable District & Sessions Judge, Ch.arsadda 

The District Accounts Officer, Charsadda

3) Official concerned
4) Record copy

I

■ 1)
I

I2) I

I
I

i (SHOAIB KHAN)
AddI: District S.,Sessions Judge-l, 

Charsadda / ^thorized Officer

f

(
I )

ft

(s4 f®7

'

Ii

I
{ I■ I

i I
i tI

I

I

\V f
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■ A
r' STATEMENT OF ALLEGATION VV<

\\
V\ r^

WhereKis you accused official Noor Shah Aii have been involved and' “Y" 

charged in a criminal case vide FIR No. S43 dated 31/05/2005 u/s \ 

■'i52/476/436/342/505/148/149 PPG registered at P.S Shabqadar for setting ' \ 

cn fire and causing irreparable loss and damaged to the judicial record of the 

court of Civil Judge / Judicial Magistrate, Shabqadar.'

And ! being Authorized Officer direct you accused official to put in any 

written defense on 08/10,/2005. You are also required to state whether you 

wished to be heard in person.

\
\

^ sA-
(SHOAIB KHAN)

AddI; District & Sessions Judge-1, 
Charsadda / Authorized Officer

i

Dated: 01/10'3005

!

I

I

1

1

«

;
t

I

r



BETTER COPY OF PAGE-lg

To
The AddliDis'trict & sessions Judge, 
Charsadda.

Subject: REPLY TO STATEMENT OF ALLEGATION*

R/Sir,
With due respect I submit my reply *0,. the statement 

of allegation dated 01-10-2005 as under

That I am permaraent employee of judicial Department

and was posted as Mohariir in the court of learned 
judge/ ^ ^ ^

Civil/judicial Magistrate, shabqadar.

That I was performing my duty honestly and to the

best of my ability.

1.

2.'

That unfortunately on night the record files set 

on fire by someone and I alongwith other was falsely 

been enroped in a criminal case referred in the

statement of allegation and confined in judicial
!

lock up at Charsadda.

5.

That I am innocent and have committed no offence.4.
. I

That I wished to be heard in;person because during
I I . .

inquiry proceeding I will cross examine', the so 

called witnesses. !

5.

It is, therefore, humbly prayed, that on 

acceptance of this reply of the statement of 

allegatiOix against may be filed.

Yours obediently,

Sd/- ( Noor Shah Ali ) 
Moharrir attached to the coiu?t of 

learned GJ/JM Shabqadar confined in 
Sub-‘^ail Charsadda.
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Statement! of accuaed’.R»ha« Sher S/0 Sher Muham*^:i 
aR-ed a\)out 5G years R/O Sr« Killl Tehsil Shabqadar 
District Charsadda en' catsh.

States rhatJ during the oeurae of investigation

FUR Rf;343 dated 31.5,2003 registered */s

435/45S/452/477/4G9-f’K( read -with ^3(2) prevention

OLfl^ Tdt^S\:e3CsA aV ?S SVia^qaiar.Ivcaa k

arresVta bj We. I»£i\ police at\A civucvsin^ AW- iprsceAl^^

of investigation I‘was produced before the learned

JM, Shc.bqc.dar for recording of ray confessional

statement, '!»■ tins conncection my statement u/s 164/

,, 5S4 CrfC was also recorded at the court of, leanred
i

Judicial Maijistrate, Shabqadar but in fact I am not
i

awar of any of the fact nentioned in the said confessional

statement and the same is the result of police^torture. 

Today thpuglit in the course of inquiry I an deposing as 

witness against the defaulting official under inquiry 

initiated departmentally but in fact neither I had nny 

given any statament to the local police or to the learned 

Magistrate Shabqadar. I was also having a civil case
• • ■ ’ " I

pending in the court of Civil Judge,iShabqadar which was
t ' ■ ^

pending for the last 2/3 years,

S© for as Bay case pending there,is concerned I had 

not instituted the sane but in the event of that very
; i

ease I was sued by anoth*-er person, I mss not st friently
' . ■ ' ! 1terms with the official under inquiry previously, I do not 

know any accused in that very case with the name of Ashfaq,

I was remained in the police custody for 4-daya', I was
f ;

subjected t® physical torture-by the local police. My
' i . ■ • ;

statement is the dictation given by the local police. It io ' 

correct theit I had not nude any statement before the learned 

^ Judicial Magistrate', Shabqadar and if any statement would 

have been there, the sane is the result of police torture 

and would have been raanipulated against ae, I do know --------

■¥

V..

of case

•r •

XXX

(0

I

•<c^

J (
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.Hobaa Shere Irngulrr ' ' »

> ?*»£<? -2 i

I i

MuJilJur Hehraan, Bailiff but ©nlj to the extent that 1'^ 

uae4 t® see hia a# a court official while atte-niinf mj 

case, Soring the course of investigation I waa kept in 

PS Sariheri and I was also kept at Ghanderi PPo' I vas 

kept there for ^-da/s/ I 4* n.t know that whether 

Mujib Bad. llif was also kept there for two days in PS 

Sardheri. The entire allegations on behalf of UJ^ against 
the defaulting official ia the result of police torture 

and in fatt I had not involved the official under inquiry 

for any case ©f bribergro
I I

RO fc Ag
9.1.2006

A

A-

^-/*aquix7 Officer, 6h4,

j .*■

I

I

i

;

I

r

;

a!
!*•

I
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Statement ef defatiiltinc ©fficial Woor Shah Ali, M«harir 
attached to the caurt ©f CJ/JM, Shabqadar ®n oatht'.

■1'IV f

Till date I have perfermed mere than 14 years Benrice 

in Sessions court, Charsadda, Iharine this tenure ef service 

no complaint has been received against me to ay superiors, 

During the days of occurronce I was on leave, I am .ready tt» 

take oath on Hally Quran that X am completely innocenH in 

that very case, I d© not know and also have no acquaintance 

®r relatiorship or friend ship with ene Raham Sher, I have

I

I.

no concern v;n&t-ia-e7er directly er indirectlj in the 

incident ®r fi in the incident setting on fire the record 

of the court. On the following morning of the night of

occurrence I wan informed ky Mujik^ Bailiff of the court 

who was sent after me to ny house that such dn a*ac incident

come to the court and accordingly
. t

no hand in the occurrcince, and

I

had taken plane and you should 

I cuae to the ciiurt* I have 

am coaplctely irinocenC,'.r c-

;
10 AG
TJTCois \

------------M ^

(SAFIULLAH JAR)
SCJ/JM, Inquiry Officer, 

Charsadda, ,
I!

t

r.
»

I

I
i ;

I
-«■ '

!
! I;

I
j
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rnnrt r>f Sonlor SiSdcial Jiidfle. Ahti-Cprr.ijJii.g.'^ NVVFP^ 

Peshawar. ' .
Iti the

Case No.40 of 2005.
Date of Decision. ;;>.f &

r'

Sitate Vorsus:-
Liaqat Ali' S/0 Shahkhel.

RIO Mirzai. E:<-Moharrir,

Court of Judicial Magistrate,

. Shabqadar.'

■ Noor Shah Ali S/0 Jamroz,

Fi/O Sokhtar, Ex-Moharrir.

Court of Judicial Magistrate,

Shabqadar.
2. . f^aham Sher S/0 Sher Muhammad,

RtO Hajizai, now at Akbar Filling. 

Station,

Sarp Kalay.

4. Sheharyar S/0 Shah Jehan, . .

f^JO Kotak Tarnao, Chowkidar,

Court of Judicial Magistrate.

Shabqadar..

5. Sajjad (alias) Manay,

S/0 Purdil, R/0 Haleemzai,

• District Charsadda.

/^ ■ ■■ ■

I

I/ :

I.'A
-I/

8Io.6^3
Case FIR No.343 Dated 31.5.2005 U/S 409/436/161/165- 

A/182/PPC read with section 5(2yPC Act of P.S. Shabqadar.

Judgernent:-

Present case pertains to the court of Civil Judge, Shabqadar, 

■District Charsadda. Accorcing to the initial information recorded on 

31,5.2C05, when Shaukat Ahmed khan Civil Judge, Shabqadar

: f©aehed the-couit in Ihe morning,- Raitirn Dad peon infarmed liim
I A'

^ ':r. '

6 .-••
I

T
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that the court record iiad been burnt tliat night. Thu presiding officer

summoned Sheharyar chowkidar and recorded his statement 

Ex.PWI/1. He slated that in the night of occurrence’, while on duly, 
at about 1.30 AM he noticeid a noise from " corner of the court 
premises and when he approached he was over-powered by some

4/5 persons who muffled him and put him in a car present outside

and took him away to -an un-known place and after some time 

another person informed these persons that they had got the work 

done. Me was then taken to some-where. else and left him 

handcuffed and muffled.'That In the morning some passer-by kids 

released him and when he reached to court he found door of 
moharrir office ■ broken open and record of the court burnt. 
According tofin^^e^iaryar went to the police station and Informed 

the local police.

The Presiding officer forwarded this statement of Sheharyar 

chowkidar under his covering letter Ex.PW1/2, to the police station 

for regi.'itration of case. This report was taken as first information 

and case was registered as FIR No.343 Ex.PA u/s 

452/506/342/436/477/148/1,49/PPC relying upon the information 

provided by Sheharyar.

Sheharyar chov/kidar was arrested as suspected offender. 

On the following^day i.ey 1.6.2005,^Sheharyar disclosed, that the

■ narrations that he made to Ihe Presiding Officer and incorporated in 

the FIR were concocted -■ and actually he was not present on 

duty during the eventful night. His statement u/s 161 Cr.PC was
I ■taken after three days in custody.

In course of.investigation, police got a'clue that one'local 
proclaimed offendejy^shfa'q was behind the incident, and ' ’

• •- . th^t he and'-.his brother Adnan were on friendly terms with 

Raharn Sher, chowkioai of a filling station in village Sarokalay. In 

course of enquiry as-dire'cted by the Sessions Judge,.Charsadda,

f

while recording statement of court officials, name of Raharn bher 

came fortli. At this, Liaqat All Moharrir of the court allegedly asl^d^ 

Mujeebur Rehman oailifT nf the sa.me court to inform the said^ 

Raharn Sher regarding the fact . Mujeebur Rehman approached 

Rahairi Sher in his petrol pump where he was chowkidar at

"sarokplgy" and givp him the message of the moharrir, This is whaf

2

A
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subsequently, disclosed by Mujaeb'ur Rehman bailiff in 

statement Ex.PW371 recorded on 26.8.2005 u/s 164 Cr.PC.
On 23.8.2005 Ra'ham Sher was arrested and on 24.8.2005 

he was produced ^before the magistrate vide application Ex.PW8/1 

and he recorded *'his confessional -statement Ex.PWI/4 u/s 364 

Cr.PC. In his confessional statement Raham Sher disclosed that he 

had de.veloped friendly relations with co-accused Noor Shah Ali and 

Liaqat Ali both moharrirs o1 court- of civil judge, Shabqadar, in 

course of his civil suit titled Sarwar vs-Raham Sher and that Ashfaq 

co-accused wanted to police in so many criminal cases was raided 

for which Ashfaq .suspected Raham Sher as police informer and 

asked him (RahamiSher) to end up the court cases pending against 
him any v^ay. According to this statement the accused Noor Shah 

Ali and Liaqat Ali were approached and a bargain against . 
Rs.1,50,000/- was struck which amount was paid to Noor Shah Ali

vv'as

and after one day the record was burnt.
After recording this confessional statement of Raharh Sher 

24.8.2005, the accused Noor Shah Ali and Liaqat Ali moharrirs 

and sections of law were converted to
on
were also arrested 

161/162/409/436/477/PPC read with section 5(2)PC Act.
On , 25.8.2005, vide application .Ex.PW8/2 they both were 

produced before the magistrate and after oj^taihing six days police 

custody vide application Ex.PW8/2 & Ex.PW8/3 they were admitted

£,13 to judicial lock up vide Ex.PW8/4.
It is pertinent to mention that in the confessional statement of

Raham Sher there is mention that accused Noor Shah Ali and 

Liaqat Ali were -approached for bargain, • Raham Sher was 

accompanied by Adnan co-accused brother of co-accused Ashfaq 

' and.third person of unknown identity. In course of investigation the

accused Sajjad was arrested as that "third person". 1 .
The investigation- was conducted under the supervision of a 

special team and''after .completion of investigation'challan was .

submitted for trial. ' '
. Charge v/as framed against accused Liaqa Ali, Noor Shah 

Ali, Raharii Sher in custody and Sheharyar and Sajjad Alias Manay . 

who were released by them on bail. The other co-accused Ashfaq 

and Adnan were "'placed j/s 512 Cr.PC and all of the accused

. rm-T pC'^r

Conn: of Mciu! Judgo 
Artti-cdr upi.oi .

J

■ pleaded innocence.-'

3
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The following persons were examined as Prosecution
witnesses

V Shaukat Ahmed khat, Judicial Magistrate, Shabqadar 
as'PW-l.

2) Ikramullah khan. ASI, P.S. Shabqadar as P\A/-2.
3) Mujeebur Rehman. Balif of the court of Judicial 

Magistrate/Civil Judge. Shabqadar as PW-3.
4) Muxaflnr khnn S.l. P.S, Pabbi as PW-^t.

Badshi-ah Gul, ASI. P.S. Kabli as PW-5.
Mushtuq Ahmed,. SMQ P.S. Mattani

7) Rahim Shah. SHO P.S. Charsadda

3)
■ 6) as PW‘6.

as PW^7.
Hamdullah S.l. investigation P.S. Shabqadar as PW-8 

• . one Qamar Zaman

8)

was abandoned by the
prosecution.

Statement of Abdul Mabood DFC was also recorded 

After conclusion of the prosecution evidence
as SW-1.

statement of
accused u/s 342 Cr.PC recorded. Accused .Raham Sher opted tci ^ 
be examined on oath and also wished to, produce defence 

was recorded on oath .andevidence. His statement
one

Hamdullah produced by him 

juncture when the
was examined as DW-1. It was at this 

■ prosecution . requested for summoning of 
Mohamr of the court of .Civil Judge, Shabqadar alongwith record

pertaining to civil suit No.;287/1 titled Sarwar Vs-Raham Sher and 

the request was allowed. ' <
A’lTESTED

sxaminsd as- CW-1 who
record Ex.CWI/l to Ex.0W1/6. 

After conclusion of the statement of CW-1, . I additional 
statement of the accused Raham .Sher, Liaqat Ali, Nool Shah All 

were recorded. It was this point when the co-acoused Ashfaq also 

urrendered by then, padia, arguments In ,he case ha's already 

een heard. I, was .deemed proper that he be tried se.oalately and

I

sr

was ordered accordingly. ■■pb
■

I, have heard afgumenls advanced by the learned defence 

for .stale and gone through the record with theircounsel and P.F. 

valuable assistance.

Shaukat Ahmed khan PW-1Magistrate Shabqadar, and the incident pedainl "to 

PW-1 he gave account-of the officials court. As ■ 
attached to his court and the

4

,> •



5-

lot includOs Liaqat All, Noor Shah All, Moharrirs, Sheharyar 
chpwkidcir accused-and Mujeebur Rehman Bailiff. The witness has 

narrated the primaj7 circumstances leading to registration of the 

case.' He confirmed recording of statement of Sheharyar chowkidar 
Ex.PWI/1 and itS;. transmission to the police station under his 

covering letter Ex.pW1/2 for registration of case. According to him 

he forwarded a copy of covering letter to the Registrar, Peshawar 
High Court and second copy to his Sessions Judge for inforniation.
He is the witness who recorded confessional statement of -Raham ’ 
Sher on 24.8.2005^Ex.PWI/4 and has confirmed his signature and

' ■ . I

seal of the court on Ex.PVV1/4, on memo Ex.PW1/3 and certificate *•
Ex.PWI/5. The /witness was subjected to lengthy cross 

examination. . i ■

In course of cross examination tills PW y»'l>fOh pointed out 
that he had ^corded 164 Cr.PC statement of Mujeebur Rehman 

P\A/-3 also. The witness denied' that he had supervised the 

investigation, rather stressed that he recorded the statements as

Illaqa Magistrate.; In his cross examination he rebutted the
• ■»

suggestion that.seal of the court was affixed on the confessional 

statement Ex.PV\/1/4 before recording the text and obtaining thumb • 

impression of the accused. He gave detail account .of the events' 
while-recording Ihls'confesslonal statement* according to which the 

accused was' produced on.8.30 AM and that after an hour time 

given for .reiaxation!" Statement was recorded at 9.30 AM which 

lasted till 9.45 AM. He rebutted the .suggestion that the accused 

had told him that he v«/as in police custody since 21.8.2005 and that 
he was innocent. .7‘he^ witness admitt’I'd that he did not refer the 

accused for' medical check up before and after recording 

confessional ' state.ment. About the 164 Cr.PC statement of 
Mujeebur Rehman Bailiff the witness rebutted the suqaestion_that 

/ ' the statement Ex.P4A/3/1 v/as provided to him .-^nri ho ndopt-ecHthTT'
/ same or that he obtained signature of Mujeebur Rehman nn a blank 

' p^per.

,

M,t77 - -I fLp (I‘>■■1

^6

•4‘

PVV-2 IkramLilah. ASI is a marginal witness to the recovery 

memo Ex.PW2/1 vide which he as 1.0. collected material 
mentioned in the memo, from the spot. He is also marginal witness 

Of the recovery mmb Ex.PW2/2 vide which motor cyeie No.PRR- 
1617 Ex.P-5 Was takeh into possession.

se 'dC''
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PW-3 Mujeebur Rehman is the bailiff of the’court of civil 
judge, Shabqadar. In his oxamination-in-chief recorded on oath he ’ 
has reproduced the narrations recorded in his statement Ex.PW3/1 '
and confirmed his-signature on his statement Ex.PW3/i recorded 

on 26.8.2005. In .his cross examination he stated heI was tortured,
. kept under observation till 26.8.2005 and then_the statement 

recorded which was a result of tortiired and he was forced to make
was

the statement .against the accused, according to this witness iio 

produced_bej[£ice_ti]e.magistrate in hand cuffs and was forced 

to give false statement.

PW-4 Muzafar khan ASI was incharge investigation of P.S. 
Shabqadar during . the relevant days. He prepared site plan 

.EX.PVV4/1, on the .pointation of Sheharyar chowkidar. He prepared 

the recovery memo EEX.PW2/1 and.took Into possession ash'Ex.P- 

1. semi burnt files P-2, semi burnt chairs P-3 and a broken 7-up 

bottle P-4 from the spot. He recorded statements of marginal 

witnesses of the recovery memo. He arrested Sheharyar and 

obtained his police custody. He photo graphed the

1

scene of
occurrence and reepnied statements of the locals living around.

■ PW-5 Badsh'afi Gul ASI is scribe of the FIR Ex.PA which 

was registered on the basis of written report Ex.PW1/2.
PW-S Mushtaq Ahmed SHO submitted complete challan .in 

case. In^his cross examination he pointed out that the special 
Investigation’team headed oy S.P.'investigation was constituted ' 

remarks of-the honourable High Court while hearing the 

bail petition of the accused and

■ the

after theATTESTED
a note to this effect has been 

recorded in - this regard by 'HamdullaK PW-8. 
emphasized that ‘tti.ei; investigation 

senior police officers like DIG Mardan, DPO Charsadda, SP

investigation Charsadda, DSP Shabqadar and SDPO investigation 

and has rebutted the .

r The witness 

was carried out by a team of ■

■MW6
.1..

suggestion that' cnly Hamdullah 's.l. has
conducted the- investigation and it was supervised by lim (the
witness) alones

RW-7 Rahirri Shah SHO remained' associated with the 

investigation. after wh(2n section 5(2)PC /\ct
witness relied upon the investigation already Larried out and 

was almost complete, . ' . . ■

i'riiCJAL
ifid'CorrupJion was. added. The 

whichP-I -
I

.4
V
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PW-0 I lanuliillnh iiivi\-'.li();ilion Shalitiadai (jal 

investigation' in hand on' 25.6.2005. He arrested the accused

S.l.

Sajjad, obtained his custody and on spy information arrested 

Raham Shsr on 23;8,200.5, who disclosed the names of the co- 

accused Liaqat Ali, Moor Shah Ali, Adnah and Ashfaq. Ha produced 

Raltam Sher on 24i8.‘2005 vide application Ex.PW8/1 before the 

magistrate and got'• recorded his confessional statement. He 

arrested Liaqat Ali and Noor Shah Ali on 24.8.2005 and got their 

police custody on 25.8.2005 from the magistrate on applications 

EX.PW8/2, PW8/3, ' PW8/4 and admitted both the accused to 

■ judicial locI< up without a confessional statement. This PW took into 

possession Motor Cycle PRR-1617 produced by Imroze brother of 

the accused Noor Shah Ali vide recovery memo Ex.PW2/2. He 

also got recorded statement of PW-3 Mujeebur Rehman Ex.PW3/1 

u/s 164 Cr.PC and got issued 204 Cr.PC warrants in respect of 

accused Ashfaq and Adnan. After addition of section 5(2)PC Act. 
he handed over investigation to Inspector Rahim Shah. i

In cross examination the witness admitted that the accused 

Raham Sher was not medicaily examined but for the reason that he 

• was produced for 'confessional statement within the permissive 

period of detention. He rebutted the suggestion that the accused 

Raham Sher was arrested on 21.8.2005. The witness stated that

'/iXXJEST JEI3 brought to the court for confessional statement at

8.10 AM and was produced before the court at 9.AM. He stressed 

that the investigation was conducted under the supervision of 

.investigation team. 'The witness disclosed that out of 13

V '
:/u/ cases

against the...accursed Adnan, Ashfaq, their father and
'•.C.CA

brother in law, five files were burnt. ■

In their statenieht nscorded u/s 342 Cr.PC the accused
Liaqat Ali and Noor Shah A!i admitted their position as Moharrir in ■ 

the court but they denied any link with the co-accused Raham Sher

and stated that .they knew him in course of the present case only. 

They denied taking of the conspiracy amount of Rs.1,50.000/- and 

destruction of the record. They termed 164 Cr.PC 

Mujeebur Rehman ExPW3/1 and confessional 

Raham Sher Ex.PW1.'4 the result of coercion, torture and pleaded 

themselves all out innocent.

:^x>Corri:fifior. rJ statement of. 

statement ■' of

J ;
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In I'.is sUiloinenI u/s 3A2 Cr,PC Sliehaiynr accused admitted 

his position as chowkidar and he admitted his absence from the
i I

duty on the eventful night but denied to be a part of the conspiracy. 
He termed, his statement Ex.PW1/1 as fabricated one and stated' 
the affixation of his ttiumb impression on this statement‘s^'a result of 

command of the controlling officer.

Accused Sajjad also denied any connection with the co­

accused Raham Sher, Liacat Ali and Noor Shah Ali and also v>/ith 

Adnan and Ashfaq any link for the commission of offence,'

In his statement made u/s 342 Cr.PC and further on oath u/s 

340(ii) Cr.PC the accused Raham Sher denied any familiarity or link 

with the accused Noor Shah Ali and Liaqat Ali or payment of any 

amount to the MoTiarrirs. He alleges his confessional statement 

Ex.PWI/4 to be a result of coercion and police torture, He 

emphatically denied that he is a party to any civil suit pending 

before the civil court and specifically denied to be a defendant in 

civil suit titled "San/^ar Vs-Raham Sher". He, however admits that 

he has got ho enmity or ill will with the magistrate or police.

DW-1 Hamdullah has stated that Raham Sher is a trust 

worthy person of humble background having no property or any 

civil suit end that he works, with them as chowkidar in the filling 

station since long. He insists that Ftaham Sher was arrested 

21.8.20C5 from the filling station. • .

C'vV-1 Riazur Rehman has produced the court record of suit 
.No.287/1 titled Sarvvar Vs- Raham Sheffa brief account of which, 

has already been given above In the relevant para of the statement 

of accused Raham Sher. .

Prosecution story.in' shortest term;fis that accused Adnan and'
. y -.

Ashfaq involved in so’ rnany case#pending before the court 
how persuaded the accused Raham Sher (who was'in'good terms 

with the co-accused Liaqat Ali and Noor Shah Ali Moharrirs of the 

court) to manage any "end up" to the cases. They both (Moharrirs) 
struck bargain with him (Raham Sher) and receiving an amount of 
Rs.1,50,000/- from him. they, during the night of 30 & 31.5.2005-,set 

the case files and court record ablaze.-This lot of the burnt record 

included five case files of the accused Adnan and Ashfaq. Further 

that the accused Siheharyar chowkidar of the' court who 

actually absent from' duty on the eventful night reported a false

on

A
• ■■■

.• :;<?/■...
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Sfcoty to Ihe officer on ttifi.bas'S ofvviiu .h Fatse.»i&f>6»bo4h^

shape of FIR 3^13 of P.S. Shabqadar wasj^^registered.

r-rom the produced evidence it is proved that the accused 

Liaqat Ali and Noor Shah Ali were moharrir of the court, custodian, 

of the record and they were the persons knowing well about the 

record. The accused Sheharyar chowkidar was supposed to be on 

duty and he was supposed to report the real position of the 

occurrence to the presiding officer even if he was absent from duty. 

But instead of doing so the report made by him to the Presiding 

Officer and incorporsited in the FIR Ex.PA subsequently proved 

false and he (Sheharyar) himself admitted it to be false.. There 

remains no room to doubt that the accused Sheharyar made a false 

report about the occurrence in order to cover up his absence from 

duty and to save his service career. Being so he deserves to be 

punished for that. So far as fiis role in the occurrence is concerned, 

it however, begins with this and ends'with this. He has no role in 

rest part of the episode.
A

• So far as direct or ocular evidence is concerned there is non

available in the case. There is however inculpatory confessional . 

statement Ex.PVVIM on behalf of the accused Raham Sher, fi^m 

which he has subsequently retreated.^
.PVy-1 the magistrate who has recorded the statement and 

PW-8 the concerned u.O. have given an account of the relevant . 

circumstances in which' this statement was, recorded. These two 

statements 0307 no fatal contradictions inter-se or within. The 

accused Raham Sher was, per record, arrested on 23.8.2005 and 

produced for recording statement on 24.8.2005. The allegations 

that he wp-:; prrpp.tpii'nn ?1-R 9005 and kept in illegal confinement 

for torture till 24,8.2005 finds no support from some solidj)Vid_ence 

There was no comolaint v/h£»taoever during this period oven on 

behalf of his masters in the filing station one of whom appeared as 

DW-1 as well. No doubt the accused was not medically examined 

during tfie process but_ this does not mean that he was definitely 

' tortured, l-le was immeidiately committed to prison on 24.8.2005 

and there is nothing recorded there about physical problem of the 

accused if at all he was tortured. The justification that he was

prcdLiced before the macjistra'ie within the permissive period after 
his arrest by police and for that reason he was not medically

STED.
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examined ^itself carrjes vveiglit. In his statements the Accused has 
categorically stated that he has got no 'enmity or ill will with the 

magistrate.who had recorded the confessional staternent or with 

the .police who arrested hirri.

While examining the circumstances of this confessional 
statement a single.contradiction between the statement of PW-1 & 

PW-8 was noted about the timing, PW-1 has stated that Raham 

Sher was produced at 8.30 AM while PW-8 has stated that he was 

piesontsd to the co:urt at 9AM. PW-8 has however, stated that the 

accused was'broughl to the court at 8,10 AM..Date is the same and 

the difference is that of minutes which create no fatal doubt in mind 

rather rerlect fairness of both the PWs while giving statement on 

Oath. The circumsta^s leading to the arrest of Raharn Sher have 

been' rnade clear-and—relevant whose statement was
recorded u/s 164 Or.PC during invoatigation. PW-3 has fully 

confirmedjhe contents of his 164 Cr.PC statement Ex,PW3/1 in his

I-

L-

examination in chief. Though in cross examination he has 

this statement a result of torture and
termea

coercion whicn—is— - 
unbelieveable in theigivlagvcircumstances. It is unbelieveable that a
Presiding officer of>Mhe court would let police torture his own

subordinate and would himself record his false statement on 

production by police. The witness was produced in his well familiar
environment before hifs own Presiding officer and it appears that the 

statement :recordect u/s 164 Cr.PC and confirmed 
, examination in chief was na'lural and genuine while allegations put 

.. forth in the cross examination as PW are not true, may be 

of fear of local

In .the

ATi
a resultn revenge. This statement of PW-3 expalins the 

background and circumstances in.* ^ ■

which the police initially made 
access to the accused Raharn Sher. It is a point that had the police 

being searched of some one to fill the blank, it had

rt' m
one Sheharyar

and another Sajjad already arrested and in hands, available for 

compelling them to confess but it was not the case which' 

the prosecution stand Raham Sher
support 

was a genuine case for
.•

...
apprehension 'and' he- 
based on true account'of facts.

gave confessional statement voluntarily6
in course of trie l' it also insisted upon by defence that 

the thumb impression of the accused Raham Sher was obtdined on

blank paper anci text of the confessional statement Ex.P'/i'iM

was

was
rl-
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subseqiienlly filled up . The ohnincil Ex.PW1/4 give no such visible 

clue (I'oin any a/igle ratlier it indicated otherwise^4fi/hon the original 
Sheet was anxiously examined with this view.

In statement li/s 34,2 & 340(ii) Cr.PC Rahani Sher 

denied any familiarity with both these accused Liaqat Ali and Noor 

Shah Ali and same is the case of the accused Liaqat Ali and Noor 

Shah Ali as reflected in, their statements u/s 342 Cr.PC. 

Confessional statement Ex.PWI/4 

friendly roLition of the three to

has

attribute origination of the

a court case civil suit titled "Sarwar 
Vs- Rc.liarn Sher” incicated in the confessional statement. In his 

court statements recorded during trial, Raham Sher has 
subsequently specifically and categorically denied existence of any

SUCH case indicated in the confessional statement. Not only Raham 

Sher but' also hi.s witness DW-1 Hamdullah has' also denied 

has a humblependency of the suit stating that Raham Sher 

background having no landed property."

Statement of CW-1, however leads us some where else. The 
has produced record cf civil suit No.287/1 titled "Sam'ar Vs- Raham 

Sher” instituted on 11.4.2002 by San?varkhan and 21 

Raham Sher S/o Sher Muhammad
others against

and 11 others. The record 
produced by this witness includes Register civil suit. Order sheets 

of civil suit No.287/1 "Sarwar ETC Vs-Raham 

and written statement of this
Sher ETC”, Plaint

case, certificate of reconstruction of 
the.file and. special power of attorney of accused Raham Sher and 

his thumb impressed Vakalatnama in

£0cl\
-.i-- -

favour of Muhammad Fayaz
. advocate submitleo on 09.6..2005. This record proves it more than 

cufflcently that civil suit "Saavar Vs- Raham Sher" is pending since 

11.4.200,2,, Raham.,Sher is party as one of the defendants in the 

and he has been, actively contesting it from the very begining 

by submitting his written statement and has engaged counsel there 

in and th,at the case is. still pending after reconstruction of the file 

burnt down.in the accident. Question arises that if the confessional 

dtatemont Is notgenuine'thenhow (his C2se_wasTSmloned in hTs 

^tafejTient while it finds no mention 

this statement? In

Mm
case

i.0;;' : .w-'u 6- o

on record of investigation before 
the absence of something to the
___ _ - contrary, the

only possible answer.lpjhis can be that it was the accused Raham

Sher who knew about his case and he gent^Te^mentTned STTs'

confess,ona! statement. If contents oTthe «icnal statement '

II
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that Raham Sher developed friendly relations with co-aocused Noor i| 
Shah Ali and Liaqat AN Moharrirs in course of this case/suit were^ 

inccnect hhen thd' question that what prorppted Raham Sher to 

deny the fact of pendency of this t^uit against him is of even 

importance. The-only possible answer is that being mindful of the ' 
consequences of .this fact he (Raham Sher) needed this denial to i 
delink himself from thta co-accused Liaqat Ali_and Noor Shah Ali to 

falsify the confestaional ^statement and he might had done it 
successfully had thjere nnt pppn Rtnternent of CW-1 and record,of,

the case produced,
In addition tc this, statementof PW-3 recorded u/s 164 Cr.PC 

and given on oath, as discussed above, irrespective of his 

unfounded allegations deposed In his cross examination indicate 

that Raham Sher -was not only known to the accused Noor Shah 

Ali, Liaqat Ali rather he vvas dear to other staff of the court also as 

. such Mujeebur Rehman bailiff PW-3, conveyed him the message of
. ■ ■ . i*

Liaqat Ali when he was sent to him, as confessed in the statement 

of pw-s; ' ...

more

I

i

The confessional statement of Raham Sher Ex.PWI/4 is 

corroborated by other facts and evidence as discussed and there
I

remains no room to doubt that the inculpatry i confessional 

statement of Raharn Sher Is voluntarily, genuine and natural giving , . 
true account of-, the facts. While assuming this inculpatry 

eonfssEilonal statetnant valid and genuine it can bo safely taken 

against air the three accused.
In the given circumstances, the prosecution has 

;[3 proved beyond doubt, that the accused Raham Sher managed to 

pay illegal gratification to the accused Noor Shah Ali and Liaqat Ali 

for an illegal act to .“end up" court cases of Ashfaq and Adnan and 

heoommitted an offence punishable u/s 165-A/PPC; That accused 

Liaqat Ali and NoorShah Ali, both government servants as Moharrir ,
..... of the court wereicustodian of the-court record and had access to

that, accepted the gratification as reward for “ending up" of cases 
and subsequently^accomplished the tasl” by putting the court record 

to fire. They' therefore; committed an offence punishable u/s, 
409/161 . and 436/PPC and being goyt: servants guilty of 
misconduct, they are liable to be punished u/s 5(2)PC Act as well.

• That the a'ccused..Sheharyar gave false information of the incident

■\ \r •
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which report he b(5lieved to be false and therefore committed' 
offence-punishable u/s 182/PPC.

So far as accused Sajjad is concerned the prosecution has 

however proved: nothing against him and he deserves ■ to be 

acquitted honourably.

Consequently, the accused Liaqat Ali and Noor Shah Ali ,are 

convicted and sentenced as under:- ;
I

1) They both ttre convidod - and sonlonced U/S ^00/PPC to 

imprisonrr.enl.for Five Years (5) R.I.with a fine of Rs.25,000/-
I ■

• ■ (twenty' Five Thousand each) or in default thereof shall

suffer six (6) months S.l. each. -

2) They are also convicted and sentenced U/S 161/PPC to Two 

Years (2) R.l. vWth a fine of Rs.75,000/- (Seventy Five 

Thousand) each or in default thereof shall suffer One year 
S.l. each.

3) ■ They are convicteo and sentenced U/S 48(=;’/p(3C to Five ' 
Years (5) R.I, with a fine of Rs.20i000/- (Twenty Thousand) 

each or in-default thereof shall suffer Four (4) months S.l. 
each. -

They are-further convicted U/S 5(2) of the Prevention of 
Cofruptiofi Act, 1947 and sentenced to Three veii^ R.l.

• each with '3 fine of Rs. 10,000/- (Ten thousand) each or in 

default the'reof shall suffer Three (3) months S.l. each.

. f

- 4)

The accused Raharn Sher is convicted and sentenced U/S 

■ 165-/VPPe to imprisonment for Two (2) years R.l. with a fine of
J

ATTESTED th'^uqanci) or in default thereof shall suffer Three
(3) months S.l;

The accused Sheharyar is convicted and sentenced U/S 

j82^C to imprisonment for Three (3) months R.l. with a fine of 
Rs.1,000/- (One thousand) or in default thereof shall undergo one 

month S.I.-He is present before the court on bail, he be taken into

custody and committed to jail for execution of sentence awarded to 

him.' It is left

''.rjri: of.
Anll-cq^

rlA'ff.

open to the concerned department to take 

departmental action against him for absence .from his duty 

night of occurrence.
on the

.. V
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The accused Sajjad is honourably acquitted from the 

charges levelled against him. He is on bail and’ his surety stand 

discharged of the liability.

. All the substantive sentences of imprisonment shall run 

concurrently. The convict shall have the benefit of
Cr.PC. for the period spent by him as under trial prisoner in jail.

• The absconding accused Ashfaq has already been arrested 

and supplementary challan submitted against him and separate trial

section 382-B

IS gsing on.

The other absconding accused Adnan is declared as 
proclaimed offender. Perpetual warrant of arrest be issued against 
him and the DPO concerned may be asked to enlist him, in the

register, of proclaimed offenders.

T he case property ash, files, and bottle be kept
intact till the

expiry of the period of limitation prescribed for appeal/revision. So 

fer as Motor Cycle flegistration No.PRR-1617 is however
concerned it is found that it has nothing to dp with the.present 

and it was taken by 1.0. in custody from Imroz khan brother of the

accused Noor Shah Ali. It be returned to

case

Imroze khan S/o Jamroze
against proper bond to the effect that it shall be produced 

ever roquirad by any court.
■ File be con.slgned to the record 

Announced. >

AT TESTED khan
if-

■M
room.

Peshawar.

21.8.2006. '>■

SeniidfSpeciiMud.|^ i 

Anti-Corruption NWFP i
I

Peshavi/ar.
Certificate. .

Certified that this judgement 

each page has been 

necessary. •

consists, on Fourteen pages.
corrected and signed by me wherever

Senior Special ^dg3; 

Anti-Corruption'N'WFP 

PeshswKir,

M
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I .1 .in custody.Defaulting official^^ely Noor Shah Alilpresent

accused in the niain case present andP\V Raham Slier who is 
examined during the course of inquiry while Mujibur Rehinan 

abandoned by the inquiry officer being unnecessary. Case to come up 

for defence of defaulting official for 1'^'^ f

V'l'*' ;■ ’qPi'

v-./t

SCJ/Inquiry Officer, Chd. ^
I
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With regard to the captioned proceeding the undersign being enquiry 

officer shall submit the enquiry report in pursuance of direction of authorized
I I

officer/Honourable Additional District & Sessions Judge-I, Chd. Dated

22.10.05. ^ . :
In the course of proceeding the delinquent official who is accused in case

FIR No.343 dated 31.05.05 U/s 452/477/436/342/506/1.48/149-PPC at P.S 

Shabqadar was summoned, who wished to contest the statement of allegatipns
. 4

and charge sheet against him, so in this view picture 'of the matter the witnesses 

against him were summoned to record their statements against the delinquent 

official in the course of instant enquiry.
For the purpose of enquiry proceeding, statement of the principal 

accused in the main criminal case who is also serving as a star witness against

the official under enquiry was recorded as Pw-1, while Mujeeb bailiff was ■ 
relieved as he in his statement U/s 164 CrPC he has not charge the presenCj-. V p 

delinquent official for any kind of overt act.’ In absence of record which is lying
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before Jhtspccittl Judge An(i-Corrupti::' 

was not summon in order to record his
loh the IcoVned Judicial Magistrate SQR 

j statement who has recorded the 
statement U/s ,64/364 CrPC of' accused Raham Shcr in ihc 

toMCityof a judicial officer without any personal iilwii to either of the p 

Afifer recording the statement

m- — 9

arty.

as Pw-l an 

to produce his defence if he

of Rahaih Sher Klian
oi>f>6rU}ni^ was given to the delinquent official 
vu}Sh«is>. In this connection he himself on

oath recorded his statement and also 
Wislred hOtake special oath on Holy Quran regarding his innocence.

light of available material on record it is very humbly opined that
though i(fh his statement recorded as Pw-l the star witness against the present
delinc^eitl official has retracted from his confessional

statement which is the 

at the same time 

non-availability of 
field being recorded by a Judicial Officer sanctity is also 

attached the confessional statement as contrary to the same on the other hand 

offici5( under enquiry has totally failed to brought on record any iota of 

evidence b© indicate any malafide either on the part of the principal

sole piece, of evidence against the official under enquiry but

though notexamined in the course of instant enquiry for 

record wtKicW is still in I

the

accused or
on the paSbof the learned Judge to maliciously involved the present delinquent

ollicial in ^Jie-commi.ssion of the alleged offence. "

Ov) bic other hand it is also important to note Jhat the delinquent official 

employee of the Judicial Department and it might be possible that against 
. his involv<!jnent in the offence certain interested han’iis 

to save theiif own skins

IS an

are secretly working just
from their vested lawful liabilities, so while fixing the 

liabiht}' 0^ *he.official under enquiry great care and'caution is to be observed 

because if iSewas found that he has been .X
made cscape.goat then he be honorably 

discharged, however if he was found involved then lie be made an example for
all evil-mirviai

Resultantly in this scenario 1 humbly suggest that before fixing
' '.'0' ^ 

liability Of) the delinquent official departmentally^ let

consequences o( his allegeil offences a( ihe ivspce(i\e (rail courts and then he he

any

he be faced the

linallN’ proceadaii against (.IciiarlmciitallN. ho\\c\cr lo'fi'hc time being he he kept 

suspended tjl) the final conclusion of his departmental proceedings.

ipport is hereby submitted before ydur honour, for perusal 
consi<Iefh^lef) and further orders please.

i

i (SAl'IllI.l.AllJAN)
'.v/Senior <.:i\’i! Judge. Charsadda./ op,'.. I* v>'
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JUDGMENT SHEET

\>A^v' >t # o
JUDGMENT

Petrn9ners/Appellants4/4y;,j5-f^^<^^T 
Respondent

I

Date df hearing';... of.* • 2006.,.

JALAAT Oavvt r|>,/f OTJRF.QHr r r>„ . ...
Appeals. No.569 and 607 of

2006 arc directed against thejudgmeni/ordcr dated 21.8^2006 

Uie learned Senior Special Judge 

whereby each 

convicted anci’sentenced

passed by 

Anti-Corruption KWFP Peshawai-,

and Noor Shah Ali is

1
I

one of the appellants Liaqat Ali
V II

as under:-'
•. .>/

4. >

f '•
U/S409PPC to 5 years Ri ,with

default to suffer furtitcr si.N months S.l.
a fine ofRs.2.5,0'00/-or in

2 . ^ , U/s 161 PPC to 2 years RI with a'fine-of 75,000/- or in
dt^it to suffer fitrUier one year si; '*.

U/s 436 PPC to 5 years R.l. plus fine of Rs.20,000/^ or in 

. clefault to suffer 4 months SI.

3.

4; : y^^ f(2)oUheP;c.Act, l947to3ycarsRi with a line of 

s.10,000/- or in default to suffer further 3 month.s Si.
I

5. • ... .Appeiiant Raham Sher is con'victed and semehce'd to u/s

^ 5-A./PPC to 2 years R.]. with a fine of Rs.l0;000/-or in 

. ■ suffer further'3

t

A

months Sf ' \
Mi*. i \

■■ I

I- v;;:i
. I i£RI ■

' A t * •
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Since both the appeals have arisen oubof one and,the same 

criminal , transaction and the impugned judgment/order is common,

therefore, I propose to dispose of both the appeals by. this'single
................................................. . •■ ■■ '■

judgment/- ' ' ' ' ' .,

3. ' ' Briefly staled the prosecution case is that accused ^dnan ^:

and Aslifaq'involved in so many-cases pending before the Court some | 

how periuaded''tHe appellant Raham Sher, who was in good terms with 

the convicted-appellants Liaqat AH and Noor Shah Ali Moharrirs ot the ; 

Court at Shabqadar, to manage an “end up” to the cases.. Both the . 

Moharrirs concluded bargain with Raham Sher appellant and receiving 

an. amount of Rs. 1,50,000/- from him, they during .the night between 

30"' & 3 b' May,2005 set the case files and court room ablaze. This l.o! 

of the,.burnl.rccord, included five qtse files of the accused Adnan and 

’Ashlhq..: Furthernaore, the appellani; Shehreyar Choy/kidar of the Coui't 

'vyhp.^was, actuaily absent from duty on the eventful night reported a 

false stoi'y tqlthc'Fresiding Officer on the basis of.which ..case ,u/s 

409/43.6/1:61/165iA/l-82 PPC read,with Sectiop 5, (2) ,of .the Prevention.

. Act, 194.7. \y.as fjegistered at PiS. Shabqadar vide TIR, No.34.3 dated 

31.5.2005. . •

2.

V. .

Jjesr
; .

• The investigation was conducted and after conipletion pi 

investigation challanwas submitted for trial.. . ... ;

.During the course of investigation apart from the,three
*!

appellants, Shehreyar Chowkidar of the Court .Judicial Magistrate 

Shab.9adar:(no.t..appellant before this,Court) and Saijadwere put.K) trial,

4.

s

/
.vJ.

. I- ;i-M:.

i

I
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' . the latter one was acquitted and the appellants \yei‘c convicted as stated

above.

In order to establish^its case the prosecution examined as 

many as 8 witnesses. They have stated about the perrormance made 

during the' investigation.The ^statements of the appellants were 

recorded ii/.s 342 Cr.P.C. Out of them appellant Raham Sher opted to 

be examined oii Oath and also wished to produce defence evidence. 1 iis

6.

' ' -statement oii Oath was recorded and one Hamdullah was'produced by

him as D.W.l. On the request of the prosecution Moharrir of the Court 

of Civil Judge Shabqadar was examined who produced the record 

pertaining to Civil SuitNo.287/1 titled “Sarwar Vs. Raham Shei 

7. . In their statement recorded u/s 342 Cr.P.C. the appellants

Liaqa.t Ali and Noor Shah Ali admitted them.selves to be Moharrirs in 

the Court, but they denied any link with the appellant Raham Sher and 

stated fh.at, they knew him in course of the present case.only. They 

denied taking ,of the,amount of Rs. 1,50,000/-.and desh’uetipn ol the

r.ecpr.d,. .Th.e.y termed the statement, of hlujeebur. Rehpran., placed oil
( * i

•• record..as E>^..P.W.3/1 and'confc'ssiona.I.'statement. of Raham .Sher
. .! .»i

Ex.P.;\V.,l,/4;,being' the result of coercion,, tqrturc and all the appellants 

diid.not ple.ad guilty to the.charges and clajmed trial.
li,, ' ' n

8... : . . Mr.Safirullah Khan, .Advocate tlie learned couns.cl for lie.

'
I

/

c' i

appellants in Cr.A. No.607/2006 argued that the confession was not
i/' I

voluntary and it was extorted. Shaukat Ahniad P.W.l was complainant 

in the, Ga,se,- therefore, he .siigtilcl. not have recorded the co.nfcikiioiia'
>; •

statement of:■■ the accused, 'flic thumb impression • of Raham vS.licr
. 1

1

\
1------- r t^
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i

appellant was. pl^tainecl on plain'l^aper. He was aiTcstcd on 21;8;2006, 

, whereas he wa.s, shown,to haye been arrested on 23.8.2006. .

It was also argiied tiat the alleged confessional statement 

was produced, by the police: and. copied by the Court. Complainant 

Shaukat. Ahmad,,was complainant in the case, therefore, legallv he could 

not have re.cor.ded the confessional .statement.

• • r
!

9.

•••V. ,, •

V
. 10. \It was also argued that the I.O. P.W. 8 admitted that

accused was given back to police after recording Jiis confessional
. - * ■ ' ■ * ■ ■ * . ■ .

statement for putting, the accused to Judicial lock up! The accused was

never sent to Doctor for examination before or after recoding the 

confession, which could not have been done legally. ■ . ' ' ’

; except.,the retracted judicial

Qi^‘r(?c?ord to cqjineot.the,appellant Raham

•. II ( Mi!:=i
f

Sher with the^ase. He added%aj;;the l.O.^was ,SI. and the i:equirement

the I.O. should, be o.r.th.e,r.ink.of I
r.

*.
.U’Inspector.

i. :•••

jMp.Abdui Sattar Khan, Advocate the learned counsel for 

No.56'9/2006, argued that except the relracicd 

confession, pt appellant Raham Sher cb-accused..of other appellants, 

there is ,no cprrobprative piece of evidence available 

connect the appellants with the cominission of o'tTence.
. • ■ ’ -I

. .. .Ifwas.also argued tha.yhe confessional statement was over 

zealous, hence 110.1-worthy ofcredpnce. Reliance was placed on 1951

12. .<

the appellants, in Cr.A.

on record to.

13.
• ' V.

•f' ■r

■ ■ 
■;:r • • 'A 'I

f. \ 1 t II \ \ • t\r . . I ' •. >\ . 1 .‘f

l;4z •lie ■jurther,.argued,'jhat no departmental.•
!.v . t enquiry .was

oondueted. lie added that 28.5.;2006 vva.s the date of marriage, of. Noor

! . J

iv..
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Ml.
Shah Ali and 

applicable to the present-case.

except Section ^(36 PPC no 'bthcr Section .of law it,

u.
15. Mr.Muhammad Ayaz Khan,

for the State has very frankly conceded that Shaukat Ahmad P.W.l

the complainant in the case, therefore, he should not have recorded 

confessional ^stateinent of-the accused.

the learned DAG appearing

was

the

16. ^ He anther stated at the bar that there was no corroborative 

piece of evidence a^ilable on record to connect the 

commission of the offence 

Raham Slier.

appellants with the 

excejDt the retracted confession of appellant

17. I have heard the learned

perused the available record.
counsel for the appellants and

t )

IS. I; Tile argument of the learned counsel lor the appellan'; that 
. - entire investigation was'conducted by St.b-Inspector ila.ndullal,

(1 .V\ .8) who was not authori.ed.under sectiott^PC Ac, i 947 has 

a force in it. The contents of Section 5-A of the ibid Act 
• hereunder fpr c.o.nv(^nience;- * are reproduced

“^Notwithstaacling anything contained in tiic Code of
' ScTml V pn,998),„„.,mce,;i,cl,m

, wirulal^ram.""' a,■res. therefore

.1 he perusal of the record reveals that 

-se, Muzafar Khan. ASI was enjusted with the inveshgation of the

I

19
on registration'of the

•!. V-

: prepared site plan E.x.'P. W,4/Icase
.on the pointation of Sheharyar' 

Chowkidar. He prepared ihe recovery memo Ex.PW.2/1 and iook .iiuo'

possession as Ex.P-1 semi burnt files P..2, semi burnt chairs P-3 .and a

• \

k'
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broken 7-up bottle P-4 iVom^.thc spot. He recorded statements ol

. Me arrested Shcharyar andmarginal witnesses of the rceovery memo

obtained his police custody. Hejrhoto graphed the scene ot occurrence

and recorded statements of thelqcals living around. ^ ■

fj/ ''ll' w;is'on_25^.20!ttil5at the investigation of the case 

handed over Hb Hahidiillah, Sub-Ihspector (P'.W.S): He arrested tire, 

accused'Sajjad;' obtained his custody and on spy iiiformation arrested 

Raham Slaer on''23.8.2005, who disclosed the names of the co-acCused 

Liaqat Ali, Noor Shah Ali, Adnan and Ashfaq. He produced Raham 

Sher on 24.8.2005 vide application Ex.PW.8/1 before the Magistrate
‘ j

and got recorded his confessional statement. He arrested Liaqat Ali and 

Noor shah Ali on 24.8.2005 aitd got their police custody on 25.8.2005

applicadons Ex.P.W.8/2, P.W.8/3,and P.W.8/4

I

was20.

from,the Magistrate on 

and .admitted', both th.e accused to judicial lock up. without recording
f• •.

their...confessional.statementsr-This P.W. took,,into possession Motoi 

Cycle PRR-101.7 produced by.lmroz brother of thcjiccused Noor Shah 

A.li. vide recovery memo Ex.PW.2/2. He also got recorded statement ol 

P:VV.3..Muje.ebur,Rehman Ex.P.‘W'.3/l u/s 164 Cr.P.C. and got issued 

warrant is. 204 Cr.P.C. against accused Ashfaq .and Adnan. Alter 

addition of section ,5(2-). PC Act 194, he handed over investigation to
V-J

Inspector Rahim.Shah.

The above mentioned position would reveal that the entire,

I ' '! investigation,,of the case had 'becn completed by Muzafar Khan, ASl
r;.!

; (P,W;.4), and :I-I|amd,dllah Sub-Inspector (P.W,8) and during tiiis period . 

none of .the,senior .officials -as directed by High. Couil: were associated

a

21.

\
/

with the invcsligalion.-: . i
1 I'. I.?

I
• t I
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22. This Court while deciding the bail application of co­

accused Shehrcyar had in clear words directed:-

“It is, statutory duty of police 
investigate cognizable cascs/offenccs 
culprits. Crimes of this nature must be

to promptly 
and lay hands on

. considered/viewed
very seriously by it. For investigation of this case Team of 
Investigatiom experts was required to have been constituted 
but none has taken a little interest in the matter in this 
regard. Thus the .police has failed in its duty by not 
performing its statutory obligations. This Court constrained 
to express serious displeasure over the role of investigation 
Agency in this case. Accordingly the DIG 
Iiovincial Head Quarters (Investigation)- is directed to 
constitute a Team of highly expert Investigating Officers for 
the investigation of this case on proper lines and to trace out 
al the rea culprits who shall be chased and arrested 
nherevei they are. The Investigating Agency is given 

maximum time of one month to accomplish the task.
The learned Sessions Judge Charsadda shall 

supei vise the progress of investigation by the Team of experts 
0 e pP, constituted and shall .discuss with the. DPO/DIG 

concerned day to day. progress in the case. Any omission or 
de?iiuU on the part of the investigation Team or any other 
police oiiiccr would be seriously viewed and action against 
the delinquent ofiicer ^hall be taken according to law by the 
?ep^i.ons,^.udgc who shal^.also report the matter to tjie'iVigh 
qourt i^Qmi)tly,Regisf^r,oi;this Court shall al^ pei^oiially 

pursu^ the letter so that the Team of experts in hivestig^ition

U luie or de tberate omission Pf. any In action on part of 
al .cpncerned would not bc tolerated.and this Court Vvould 
nife A9;;nAPtion ngainst,the defaulteiv^eedless .to .remark 

^lat in, tlxp ooiipe p,f .fi-9s|i investigation ifi,thc'luvestigation
^ Petifiofer forf irther.mterrogation, it.may apply toThc'rilaq

this.regard”. ....

I
1•»
1

V.

*.

a Magistrate in ^
• I • • ' <\ Ii

•i. I •
• f

I.

. 23. Neither the Invesdgaling Agency

:■ Judge Cliarsadda cru-ed'ubout the directions of this. Court with regard to 

. the conduct of the investigatio,! The entire investigatio,i„as ..mentioned i

I
noi' the learned Sessii.ins

i •
I

in detail abo.ye;-.\yas, therefore, conducted by 

violationiof Section 5-A .o^the^Pi:,evc^tic)n Act, 1047.

I

un-authorized person.s in /
V'

}

If .1r"
j • •• •r i ■ <;.

i: \ • \ ■ r<
; . i * I

N
•I /



..I

Z(0

- <
t

: The occurrence in the case in hand was not witnessed by 

any persoja.4-t was Shelireyar Chowkidar of the Court, who informed 

Shaukat Ahmad Khan Civil Judge/Judicial Magistrate Shabqadar P.W.l 

about the occurrence, v/ho recorded the statement of Shehreyar 

■Chowkidar Ex.P.W.1/1, transmitted the same to Police Station under 

his covering letter Ex.P.W.1/1 for registration of the case. A copy of the 

said letter was sent to the Registrar of this Court, whereas copy of the
. • • . ' i

: I

/Same was addressed to the Sessions Judge Charsadda for information.
I

The case of the prosecution revolves around ilie
...................................... ........ *' I ■ ‘

confessional, statement made by Raham Sher accused. Mr.SaTeerullah
(

Advocate the learned counsel representing him argued that he (Raham

Sher) was arrcstc4.pn.,2,1..8.2005,;but was,shqwii,arrested;0n 23.8.20p5..
« ‘̂ • *

•• . . ^ T ' 'i

l-l'e .was..tortured,and;Q,ocr.ced ,to make the confcssion.al statement, hence. 

hp \yas •Oi't 24.8.2005 pcforc the Judicial Magistrate, whp was.

the cpinpl.aina.nt.in the case. The question that arises is as to whether the 

confession which was retracted later on by him was volunteer or not?.

So far as the record of the case is concerned, there is nofan .iota of 

evidence, except the statement of Hamdullah D.W. 1 that he was arrested 

on 21.8.2005 rather the record supp.orts this version that he was arrested 

on 23.8.2005. In his confessional statement Ex.P.W. 1/4 Raham. Sher. 

appellant narrated as to how hq,c9me in contact v/ith co-accused Noci;^^^ 

Shah . AH. and Ai.h Mohafrirs of..the Court. He. also admitted ,
. ^ s

haying...received Rs,l„50j000/- from accused Adrian.and A.shfaq against 

\^4joni:.SQ.;many .cases were pending in the, Coui1....Alth.o,tigh in the' 

statement recorded u/s 342 Cr.P.,C; he retracted the said confession and 

even-went, to'the extent that there was no case, pending against hirn an.:!

24.

25.
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It

- u ■cr:I
.p■ t ;

that the two Muharrirs named above .were not known to him, but this 

part ol the statement was belied by the prosecution by producing Zinur ' _

Rehman C.W.l, who produced the’'Court record with regard 

No.287/1 titled “Sardar Vs. Rahani Sher” and in order to show, that 

there was liaison .between Raham Slier and Moharrirs, the prosecution 

examined Miijeebur Rehman'. BailifR.of the Court as P.W.3 whose

to suit

confessional statement was fecorded'as Ex.P.W.3/1 on 26.8.2005. In 

his, confessional statement he stated tlpt accused/appellant Liaqat Ali 

Muharrir had directed him to inform Raham Sher accused that his

name had appeared as an accused in the case, on whicii he transmitted

the said information to Raham Sher.

26 .Except the confessional statements of Raham 

accused and .Mujeebur RehmaiiP.W,. 3 ‘there is no other corroborative 

piece of evidence, to connect the accuseci^ appelants with the commission 

of die offence. It .is worth mentioning that Miizaffar Khan .ASI P.W.4,
i

wWto initiatedJhe investigatio'n and pre'pared site plan Ex.P.W.4/1 did

the bfoken/buiVit locks.
1 ^*.'1 . . .

I

ts.. However, a few semi

chairs P-13 and broken. ••7rUp bottle 1^-4 was only

the,,sp,of. Although thefthuinb .impressio.hs .of all the

:Staff;niei^ers.,wei:e.sent _to the, expeft, .but .the, report of the said

U/V |rt negative. 1i
//; .Ihe confessional statemeri'ts of accused Raham ,Sher and' 

Mujeebur Rehman (P.W.3) Bailiff of the..Court

I
1

,1
were :examined, by

Shaiikat Ahmad Khan (P.W.l.) dvi I

Jiiclgc/Judge Magi^jtraie
Sha^adar,,.,who was admittedly complainant in the 

c'omj4ainanthc'sliouId not have recorded'

case,.,. Being

'iheir confessional slalenienis

it/
/

7
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and should have referred dhem to some other Judicial Magistrate for

doing the needful, but lie did not care that it was he, who was the 

complainant and was, therefore, an interested parly in the case and
I

recording of their confessional statements would weaken the

prpsecudon case. The investigation of the case as mentioned above in
* i ’

detail was not done as per Section 5-A of the P.C. Act and the

directions of this Court by a Team of investigators in the lig it of order 

dated 31.10.2005. All these factors led me lo the irresistible conclusion/

in view ^
l^bul keepingthat there are weaknesses‘in the prosecution case 

the confessional s^ateme^^t of Rahani Slier accused' the gravity of the 

offence committed by the accused, whereby not only 5 files of the cases " 

of ,Adnan and Ashfaq, his brother, out of 11, cases of serious nature 

pending against|^tljiem and'qnc'c?tse file of .suit No.2S7/I “Sarwar Vs.'
4

V

Ral^pii Sher” were burnt and all those files wlikli were intended lo be 

■ purntwye^-e arranged.in, su.qh a;.ni.anner. by,the tw'o, Muharrirs so that if
* -M

apy fi,rc, is caused which could,later be .extinguished those, files should n ^ 

be burnt first. I. therelbrei.while maintaining the conviciinn rednee ^

i
sentences of all the’appellants, to the one already undergone by iheiii. 

They shall be set free if not required in any other case. The order of the 

learned trial Court with regfird to the absconding accused shall 

■ intact and similarly separate challan submitted against; the, accused

V.

remain

V ’ > . V 4^ ). ‘I I .•••■.

—.._7
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i H' State»«.-ni feC Mi^jibur ^eUmn, Bailiff: CnT, S>\abqa6aT- •-. 

sutu khab daring the days occurr«ioe Xwos pastJ 

- bailiff ^ith CX^r Sh^b^ada,. I have a t^tol <,7!

service j$ lo years. X am ktM|> eyc^o.\niie>^ «,ffcb the process 1 

couits and »*y dotiss. I know) Neoi* Shah 

that fte, Moharrir irt the Couvrb

)
\.

AU tlje extent

a^r CJ-I, Shafe^adaifc XftU<»
kn«a> ??3hanJ Shey 6/0. Sher Huha««ad »aj:t 

khatr he had a case befote the eaurfc
Z&i ^pr 

of CJ- 9hab<jadar arnd in
thob Case Se'^victof Prttjtss. Apier the cccorh^nce
teeiii-flace at: SKabc^adar, durln|-t* 

the police officenrsovestlgatir^ tfje
f? irivesfei^afcfo^ 

case bag reoovded 
state«cofe, lut r ttw. said sfcatMKx*- «„4„; the. unJue 

litiPluetict of police officer As lie haj tak-cn

® CoOi'Se a

into 6u5fc«c^
continaeoosl? Urta»i«j me. I have, aso nodet a 

skotement befoT*. Ihe Meglstra-U, Sh«b,aa«r but

node under the Inf loence of poUce of« 

knowled|f^the fact

ine
and was

I
same was ai*«

cerSm X aoi in no
that whether the oMiaaj ooeely Noor 

Shoh All wos Itwolved in the oecwrrence or nofc. X have g«t 

no kncledje that mho is I„vol»«l 1„ the ««cur~rc*,
V Itovemode any statement against tbe amJel Boor Shah

of pm^lcn.. T asnrs fjofe

I. ■I

XXX

All* that was due to Influence 

of Kie true facts of the occurrence, X«.s tortured ty 

poUce aiyl vi«?wii«dA^bai; if X would 

Noor Sfcab All and

SCOBiYe

nob^ade atatewenfc afainst' 

also be Involved 

my dtafegme^ilb under tfae said

fits par bhe.iT inti 11, Xwiii 

in th.\,s case and as Such Xwade
t

rfeocTo

RO AC
5??rT7c€

KOHSlN ALI TURK 
SCJ/Inqurr;j’ Cfficer. 
ChersaddOo

^Jibur Rehman 
Bailiff in the courl of 
cJ, Shabqadaro e

tV^

■¥
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ENQUIRY REPORT

The official under enquiry was appointed as Moharrir in the court of 
Civil Judge / Judicial Magistrate and was charged vide FIR No. 343: PS. 
Shabqadar dated 31-05-05 U/s 452/477/436/342/506/148/149-PPC for a 

criminal conspiracy and receiving a consideration of Rs. 150,000/- along with 

Liaqat Ali, Naib Nazir for burning record of the court of Civil Judge, 

Shabqadar.

Concurrent with the criminal proceedings, the Worthy District & 

Sessions Judge, Charsadda on 06-08-2005 initiated departmental enquiry 

against Noor Shad Ali. Junior Clerk/Moharrir and authorized the learned 

additional District & Sessions Judge-I Charsadda to conduct enquiry. The 

officer under enquiry was formally charged and was directed to submit his 

written defense if any who on 20-09-05 furnished his explanation and 

submitted that he was falsely involved on the basis of fabricated statement 

made by Raham Sher under coercion and influence of police officer.

The officer authorized on 21-10-05 observed the need for collection of 

evidence and appointed the then Senior Civil Judge, Charsadda as enquiry 

officer who summoned the accused / official under enquiry from jail and also 

the Pws. In the matter we have examined two witness i.e. Raham sher the 

principal accused and Mujeeb-ur-Rehman Bailiff and recorded statement of 

the official under enquiry.

Raham Sher the principal accused admitted that he has given a 

statement to police, recorded his confessional statement before the Alaqa- 

Magistrate and nominated the official under the enquiry but the said 

statement was made under coercion and due to the torture given by police. 

He admitted that he had a case, pending before the civil judge, Shabqadar, 

very similar was the statement of Mujeeb-ur-Rehman, Bailiff. He also said 

that he made his statement before the police and magistrate under coercion 

of police. He has totally denied his knowledge about involvement of Noor 

Shah Ali in the occurrence.

The accused/official under enquiry said that during the days of 

occurrence he was on leave and is having no concern whatsoever with the 

occurrence. He said that he is
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